

MAHALAKSHMI M

Associate Enterprise
Architect

PROFILE

As a cloud consultant with 9.5 years of experience, I have a deep understanding of cloud computing technologies, architectures, and best practices. I have experience with various cloud platforms such as Google Cloud Platform (GCP), Amazon Web Services (AWS) and Microsoft Azure. I keep abreast of the latest trends, updates, and innovations in cloud computing through continuous learning and certifications. (GCP Professional Solutions Architect).

CONTACT

 9740208058

 9740208058

 mahalakshmiluky@gmail.com

 [LinkedIn Profile](#)

EXPERIENCE

DXC Technology – Senior Cloud Consultant

2014-2021

As a Senior Cloud consultant, I was responsible in helping businesses navigate the complexities of cloud computing including Assessment and Planning, assisting with the migration, identifying opportunities to optimize cloud usage and cost-saving measures, and advising on best practices for securing cloud environments and ensuring compliance with relevant regulations and industry standards.

Accenture – Associate Solutions Architect

2021-2023

As a Cloud Solutions Architect, my role involved in designing, implementing, and managing cloud-based solutions for businesses or organizations. Basically, my goal was to leverage cloud technologies to enable business agility, innovation, and cost savings while ensuring security, reliability, and scalability.

Thomson Reuters – Associate Enterprise Architect

2023 – Present

As an Enterprise Architect, my role was to contribute to the development of enterprise architecture solutions that drove business value, improve efficiency, and enable innovation within the organization. Mainly I was focused on Collaboration, communication, and a strong understanding of both business and technical requirements.

SKILLS

- Multi Cloud Consultant
- GCP
- AWS
- Leadership
- Project Management
- Communication

EDUCATION

IIT Palakkad

2022 - 2023

PGCP on Cloud Computing

GSKSJTI - VTU

2010 – 2014

B.E in Electronics & Communication